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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY v

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Tania Lemus

DATE 2008-02-20 01:42:30 GMT
RE FW: £l

COVER MESSAGE

Tania Lemus | Business Formations Specialist

323.962.8600 | Fax 323.962.8300 | tlemusflegalzoom.com
www.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180, Los
Angeles, CA 950028

LegalZoom.com

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged
material for the

sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or

disclosure by others 1s strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended

recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient),
prlease contact the

sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message.

LegalZoom is not an attorney and can only provide self help
services at your

specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a registered and
bonded legal

document assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 2/08).
Prices, features,

terms and conditions are subject to change without notice.

From: TLEMUSRLEGALZOOM.COM [mailto:Tlemus@legalzoom.coml]
Sent: None

To: TLEMUSRLEGALZOOM.COM

Subject: £l
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H08000042454 3 TRANSMITTAL LETTER

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P. O, Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL, 32314

SURJECT: ' usion Manufacturing Services, Inc.
FR -

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:

Q57000 187875 Q) $78.75 L $87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certificate of Siatus & Certifted Copy Certified Copy
| . & Certificate of
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Jania Lemus, Legaizoom.com, Inc,
Name (Printed or typed)

‘ 7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180
Address

Los Angeles, CA 90028
City, State & Zip

323.962.8600 x 529

Daytime Telephone number

NOTE: Please provide the original and ene copy of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
In compliancc with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 621, F.S. (Profit)

ARTICLE 1 NAME
The name of the ¢orporation shall be:
Fuslon Manufacturing Services, Inc,

ARTICLE IT PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The principal place of business/mailing address is:
2259 8, Spring Garden Ave., Deland, FL 32720

ARTICLE IIY PURPOSE
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is:

Wholesale

ARTICLE IV SHARES
The number of shares of stock is:

2,000

ARTICLE V INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS

List name(s), address(es) and specific title(s):

David Giordani, President 2259 S. Spring Garden Ave,, Deland, FL 32720
David Giordani, Treasurer 2259 8. Spring Garden Ave., DeLand, FL 32720
David Giordani, Secretary 2259 S. Spring Garden Ave., Deland, FL 32720
David Giordani, Director 2259 8. Spring Garden Ave., Deland, FL 32720

| ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address of the registered agent is:

|
David Glordani, 2259 5. Spring Garden Ave., Deland, FL 32720

ARTICLE Vi1 INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the Incorporator is:
Tanla Lemus, TOB3 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

***********t*##t********t****t*tt**:*#t##*****#t**t************‘*********
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! (o Gocept service of process for the above stated corporation ot the place desiprated in thiv

few?gmﬁ?;ﬁrmnﬂ-ﬁ :nd the appo as registered agent and agree to act in ttis cupacity
{ﬁ/ j«//%iz X208
A ” Date

Signafire/Registered Agent . 1 Giordani

t-14-%

D7,

— e {—
Signature/Incorporator TariE Lomu s‘&l : f m.com. Inc.

e

Date
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